Evanston City Council
Closed Session Minutes

Room 2204
Monday, April 20, 2009

PRESENT: Alderman Moran, Wynne, Wollin, Hansen, Rame oimes, }ean-

Baptiste, Tisdahl: Alderman Elect Wilson, Telgdam B @ke

Grover *%@‘%% /
GUEST: Heidi Voothees, President, The PAR € é%%;wi

:% ) )
PRESIDING: Mayor Morton ﬂg;% %
ROLL CALL: A QUORUM WAS MET. N 14
Absent: Alderman Bemstemfsf ‘x\ %,
Va

@ wg,ouncll to go into Executive Session to

START:
Mayor Lemﬁﬁ Ortotid hanked the newly elected members for being there, and then
proceeded t expial ithe process of the Executive Sessions of the Council. The duty of
the Gounb o legﬁate and the duty of the City Manager to administer and they are
two distinct res Bisibilities and one area should not cross another. The Council will be
11stem%1g for people with qualities that they feel would be a good fit to manage this City.
She explamed*ihat it was up to the new Council to choose the new City Manager from the
list of five to six top candidates presented.

' Alderman Rainey interjected that maybe ihe viayor should imform the new members the—
importance of confidentiality during these sessions.

She also informed them of the strict confidentiality of what is discussed during closed
sessions. It becomes public in six months unless there are sections that were judged as
remaining sensitive issues. She explained that an Executive Session means just that we
are supposed to keep it to ourselves.



Alderman Moran stated that the process is very sensitive. We don’t want to inform their
employers in case they do not acquire the position. Mayor Morton responded that we do
not want to do any damage to the people who have been kind enough to give us their
credentials that would cause them to have a problem on the job they have. People will
know they are applying to move which may cause a negative impact. We don’t want to
be a part of that. Morally we are responsible for keeping all of this confidential.

Personnel

e
Ms. Heidi Voorhees stated she would give a little background of where weare and how
we got here. She also will tell us a few things that are not on the sheets. She %@n passed a
log of all who applied and the descriptions of the initials beside the f?&;” es: Sl m“a;%lg%{vd for
some additional information, CO Interest means “candidate of g;n%teresf\’:% arke that conflict
of interest. At the back of the book are resumes of those who'didn’t quﬁté/ make the list.
She stated she was able to meet with the candidates and interview them i%@;the
conferences she had attended. She stated that these weyr%ﬂﬁ%"pgopie &v%gare interested in
the position and are willing to relocate. She mentione“&%fy have doné an “Lexis-Nexis”
on each candidate. They goggled and had refere%g&hec ;S on thgn{ She would like to
come away from this meeting with five or six cAndidatesuh: t the Council felt strongly
about. That will keep us on schedule, beca;gﬁ%“ e need to begin interviewing in May so

: Y ;

that the one you choose can arrange for t}ig%%eﬁ%atmn torarrive here by early August
when Rolanda is leaving. She then aﬁs&k%ewég;m af"i%e qeﬁions about process.

.

Mayor Morton then asked what hg‘%%gggesti 0B wéuld be as an answer if one these
persons call and say they areégpﬁi%ng\ef&xth;g;@job. Ms. Voorhees responded to send them
to her because that’s whatave are p‘a*y%gg heér to do in running interference. She also stated

a number of Evanston reSiden g%had a };}iied but did not have the experience of being a

i
bt

manager. S
r— \ ""_ .
Walter J. Bobkiewicz WasHer strongest pick and she began to tell what she was looking

for in an apgiiﬁ%%ﬁ%@looked for someone who was:

. Inv%%@gd%communities who were culturally, economically, ethnically

P “B.and mgy not have been their current job or may be their most recent one
j% “Phos¢ who had been working in urban, suburban environments with a

Y icitizenry actively engaged as Evanston
&

<+ Has a diversity as of backgrounds as in Evanston
To find as much demographics as Evanston as possible

Financial Management in these economic fimes

Bargaining experience

Their Management style (how they interacted with their Department
heads)

»
s Also experience with Economic Development
L J
L J
L ]

All came from what was important to the Council.



Alderman Tisdahl interjected her concern about Department heads and how in the past
the candidates met and talked to the Department heads, toured the buildings and then
gave feedback to the Council. She was hoping this would be done this time.

Ms. Voorhees responded she would follow that suggestion, because sometimes
Department heads look for different things than the Council when looking for a Manager.
Ms. Voorhees continued with her choices of Mr. Bobkiewicz who was her strong choice
for City Manager. He worked in a community that was 90% Latino, so she felt he had a
background working in a diversity environment.

Alderman Ramey wanted a copy of the Sanford/Tallbert budget. She was’%%o concerned
with the moving from a small community to a large one as Evanston. “

Alderman Jean-Baptiste asked Why she thought he was fitted for the p@sme Y ing
from a small community in coming here. Ms. Voorhees felt ﬂlaﬂae was ?ready 1o move
forward because he has been in larger communities like Sa%{a af“ba% ahd this is typical
of career moves similar to his. He also has worked mostl mvthe schools'and gang

situations. Alderman J ean—Baphste wa.nted more detail ;'ng the reason why Ms.

Alderman Wynne wanted to know what tﬁ% -‘ egé?}uaﬁng the experiences when
some are more sophisticated than othezss;Wheti:she sces a small city, she also wonders
how the candidate will handle us. Mfs& Vog%%ee you have to look at the totality of
the candidate and not just a hmlted\%é%cnon ofﬁghe I experience.

. Y “g\;
Alderman Holmes asked was this aty) 1ca]?“path for someone who had worked in a large
community and then move“‘%w«g:%g jﬁ"‘%&mal ¢pone and then finally looks to a larger one. She

asked if this was a typi Saépath or thelr career, and Ms. Voorhees answered that is
correct. o

Mayor Mort@“% Sta) e@ shy not;ced he was a Management Assistant in a community with a
popuiatlon of 461,000 fophine years, and then for four years he was an Assistant City
Mana, %ge%mandxthen m@ved up to the City Manager. She also asked was he in the same
type,z f city mani gement as we have in Evanston, and the answer was yes in all three.

chhaeifg . G ssadv was the next candidate and he has been attending some of your
meetings. His experience was in Palatine and he left on good terms. He has been on the
town side and the Developer side so he has a very unique perspective on the position. He

stated-he-understands-construction-and-he-has-walked-n-the-shoes-of-both-the-town-and

the developer. He is a strong believer in performance measurements. Alderman Rainey
announced the Council Chamber was named after him when he retired from Palatine. He
was also a Project Manager.

Judy Fiske stated that before he left his job description changed from day-io-day
operations to Economic Development and it came out of the planner not from the
candidates list. Ms. Voorhees stated that not everything that comes out of the newspapers



is true. Ms. Fiske replied that’s why she asked the question. After Ms. Voorhees stated
there was no legislative actions done towards him Ms. Fiske asked her to check on it for
her, because thinks that was an action by the City Council to change his job description.

ML.A. (“Art”) Chaudry he has a varied background with his recent position as the CO of
Jackson County, Kansas City. He has a large organizational services and private sector
experience. He did a lot in Strategic Planning, he strong in technology and finance. He
has not done anything in the form of City Manager as what you are looking for, but I
thought that he would be someone you may want to talk to.

Michael E. Feeny works in a very diverse community in Bridgeport whlékg largel y a
blue-collar community that sounds somewhat like Evanston. He also has goodg»% ﬁ
background with the Police Department, and he works with thirteen § witons wzth»goc’i
success. As the Town Manager in Stratford he had the responsibilities® p?hl“’ g.%and
firing. She thought he was a great candidate for the position andighe haghot called him
yet. He had a Council of twelve while in Stratford. Judy E@‘;\g}sﬂ‘ke wanted M%»«N oorhees to
speak about his lack of years of experience because he has h e%east tany, and she
answered he was one of her choices because he was energetxc and young and on his way
up and that we need someone like him for this }o‘o S, 4

ﬁ@%@wﬁ% ﬁ
Alderman Moran asked 1f anyone knew tha&/Ms Voorhees was the V111age Manager in

we could get someone here whfﬁgscts the Evanston community and has a burning
des1re to be here, and also has gf;ia‘e%iz bask k1 s of deahng with staff and Council Wzth

-w‘«

they are qualified.
Ms. Fiske was conc -f‘ redabout rebuﬂdmg the senior staff and bringing in someone so
young and he i) p“LaTSIy be much younger than the senior staff. Ms. Voorhees said if he
has been doing it in'th he places where he has worked, then we can ask him when we bring
him mw\f}ﬁr a'ntervm . He has been very successful in the places he has been in building
relatl{msmps

! ‘
Ms. GT@gAgr stated she does a lot of hiring and we should be very cognizant about talking
about peopie s age. She knows it doesn’t go out this room, but legally we can’t do it and
we need to be careful.

Tom Hoover is a great candidate in her opinion, a quiet person, well liked, but her only
concern is that he has always come in second, never the number one. His energy level is
very low and he has an engineering background which would help a lot with what you are
doing now. Alderman Rainey said she was reading and he said he is looking to come to a
warmer climate but he has a lot of experience.



Craig T. Malin is currently in Davenport, and his brain child was the Davenport Promise
which would pay for your college education if you went through their public school
system from kindergarten through High School and attended one of their state
institutions. It didn’t get passed, but Kalamazoo and some other states are using his idea.
Judy Fiske remarked that she thought that Kalamazoo is based on how many years you
spent in public schools there. Alderman Rainey commented that he drove from
Davenport to Evanston every Monday night for six to eight weeks to be at the Council
meetings. He is high energy and come off as a little naive. Alderman Moran stated he was
very upbeat. Alderman Wynne stated he was first to work and the last to leave. He was
able to reduce labor by 15% with collective bargaining. Judy Fiske wanted,,to know the
racial makeup, Ms. Voorhees said she had not looked up Davenport and sheg}thought she
had, but she knew they had economic diversity. She met him in persg%n @\"‘%&% :;@

Mayor Morton asked was he still there. The answer was yes and that %e ﬁﬁ%'gw\és part
of his evaluation. o % % ¥

Judy Fiske commented that out of all of the cand1dates HE ha ever?rt\hmg on paper just on
paper, but her concern by the experience decorum. The maj 0r1137 01' the Aldermen agreed
he was worth talking to again.

ersGroveMTlo was fired, and Downers
ials. She also shas a suite against Downers
Grove. Ms. Voorhees stated she got a awtdefﬁf heripmzon Her references are very

high. % A
‘x_-t.\ “N
.‘ \L‘%

Alderman Hansen asked if the%e any;o t};gr reservations or red flags, and the answer
was that she has not had thé pOsitiofs etﬁe 10 show what she can handle.

Cara Pavlicek was the village Manager 0 RIS

i

E&?’*A w
Christian M. Sigman was X%* person she met in Ohio, and he is the Assistant County
Administrator for 11t§11 Coux;ty which surrounds Cincinnati. His wife is from
Evanston. They ave.ar -g}%nember council, he is fair to the Department heads, and has

done a lot ofﬁdb%‘%% ital Development.

Mayo, wf\%?lqrt@n askec?itow germane is having a position in County Government as it is to
City; ovemme}ﬁ@w'fhe answer was it is a different animal but a lot of the things they do
are s&gﬂar She felt he was a strong candidate.

K

i

Judy Fiske mentioned page three of attachment “A” mentions four examples of

commumcations and it looks like there is one missing. Ms. Voorhees stated she thought it

exampies and it is only three Ms. Voorhees also mentioned a mlsdemeanor charge in
Washington, DC. Fifteen years ago.

John Szerleg he is back in Troy as an Interim City Manager until August while they
search for their new City Manager, Troy has all kind of turmoil going on and he doesn’t
want to stay there. Troy is not as diversified as Evanston, they do not have downtown



area, but do have a lot of citizen involvement. He would be up to the task for the position
here.

Alderman Rainey was concerned with his previous pay and what he would get here.
Alderman Hansen wanted to know why he took the temporary job offer, and the answer
was he is looking for a permanent job and he took that one to help them out because even
if he got this one it would take a few months to get here in August. It’s not unusual for

someone to take an interim job while 100king for another.

James M. Twomblv Work in Broken Arrow Oklahoma Clty, isnota mgﬁ{ antly

acceptance of their Mas’ser Plan, and TIF district. Her only congern abouf‘: im.is that he
is not as articulate, and the words don’t flow as easily as thgﬁ other candi%ates 7
%ﬁy
Mayor Morton stated he is the only one experienced in g\?:r%n nity de slopment Ms.
Voorhees answered that is right. ', i,
. %w

Alderman Rainey stated she thought he was a d@%ffu& ’%Wpiﬂg" for an interview, and asked
Heidi what she thought. Her response was yss he would be someone you would want to
talk to even though he was nervous with Her the m&y nof%be with the Council.

Mark Grant worked for the City { '”
left right when Julie came. Alderm 1R y uggested we talk to him for the next one.
Alderman Moran commented hioliked M ark aghd that he is a great man. Alderman Rainey
said he was a great Assistasit City Manages?
He had a lot of baggat: 33;\11’[1’1 im from Wichita when he left. News reports were very
negative, described.as belng; heavy<handed and deceptive with City Council. He also is
very dogma’ac a 0%’%@%@& Manager form.
S& w. i

John Loclé assxst;\iil‘-t?ﬂn gﬁf'okle has a lot of responsibilities in Skokie, but she feels he 1s
not qéyw%ﬂt@a%; %Eor theg upward move. He would be a good one for the next set of search.
Judy Fiske stated:she” “would like to wish Mark and John well and apply the next time. She
reall’ vawanted tgp make that clear to them.

s be Gre he lefi. Judy Fiske commented he

After all i%?%scussions surrounding the candidates that were presented the final six to
bring in for an interview are:

T2t arsrra

3 i
ENTUBR IS VY IN LT

o Cassady
s Feeney

s Malin

» Sigman

s  Twombly



Ms. Voorhees stated she will call them and ask them to come in for interviews, and she
suggested we not interview everyone on the same day but to do half on a Friday and the
others on a Saturday.

Mayor Morton then wanted to get an understanding that the old Council would pick the
finalist and then turn the names over to the next Council and they would make the final
decision.

The Mayor suggested that the Aldermanic secretary would get dates and times for the
interviews. Alderman Rainey wanted to know how expensive this will be. {It was
suggested to also bring in the spouses to make sure they were on board asy

1

Mr. Tendam suggested to go over the list again to bring the number d%gém to ﬁv'é\ w”‘%%vyl\/{
Voorhees said to keep the six because when one falls out you still hav gl%

with. So the expense will not be that much more to bring in &mﬁnstead f five

Judy Fiske then asked when the phone calls are made aﬁéj(;%qi;g;nes w%"iére interested in
called first to see if they are still interested. If three saiy no do'e have time to look at the
list again. Ms. Voorhees answered yes to both questlons'. iske tl}en asked should we give
dates now, and the answer was it would help. . Al‘d%ﬁ&n%ébﬁ? Rainey commented we need to
give the candidates dates too. Ms. Voorhees;sald we'make the dates we want and the
candidates will have to adjust, and those wi’m can tcome;»wﬂi miss the first round.

Mayor Morton suggested everyone te 4h”éy will be out of town, and we will
not make appointments on those-days:. Alde ‘an ‘11 ean-Baptiste suggested we give dates

to the Aldermanic secretig)j{~7x‘*?§-j§%§1 %
Ms. Voorhees suggeste e@gﬁ;}dte::yiewsg fe an hour to an hour and a half, with a fifieen

minute break betweer. She \w%%;o draft up some questions of what to ask and not to
ask. y % :

.,
ﬂé”ﬁf:‘@m&%%%%
Alderman T Sdah anted to know what the candidates are looking for from us. Ms.
Voorhees sald they a“i:e loekmg for direction and honesty in what is expected of the City

Manage%ar;%%he wc‘, esses and strengths of the City.

Aldéi'man Ramey then asked the perception of candidates that see vacant or newly filled
posmg §%MI ould rather have a vacant position and fill it myself.

Mayor Morton then mterjected about thls Councﬂ/Manager form of govemment The

Rainey saxd that’s not what she said Mayor Morton sa1d you mentioned fulﬁlhng high
profile jobs which is an administrative function. Alderman Rainey stated she was
wondering would a City Manager coming into a situation where vacancies are or newly
filled ones would want to fill them when they got here.



Ms. Voorhees said they don’t have a problem with that and she had explained to the
candidates that some positions would be filled and others would not be when they get
here. It was also suggested that all the expectations of the City Manager should be
included in the contract so they will know exactly what is expected of them in the
position with the City. Everyone agreed the wording must be precise and to the point.

Mayor adjourned the meeting at 8:00 p.m.

Respect{ully submitted,
Rodney Greene / City Clerk




